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Kuberski, Garry

From: Deese, Amy Helen [ADeese@reliant.com]
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2008 2:27 PM
To: Kuberski, Garry
Cc: Parker, Wanda; Shaulis, Dennis D; Sanford Jr, James Herman; Cheek, Ryan L; Duncan, 

Michelle F.; coastalair123@aol.com
Subject: September 19: Update: Reliant Energy Indian River (ORIS 055318) (Facility ID No. 0010196)

Good afternoon, 
 
The plant did not run today and is not scheduled to run Saturday, Sunday, or Monday.  The total number of hours on oil 
has not changed. 
 
Have a nice weekend. 
Amy 
 
 
 

From: Deese, Amy Helen  
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2008 12:51 PM 
To: 'Kuberski, Garry' 
Cc: 'Parker, Wanda'; Shaulis, Dennis D; Sanford Jr, James Herman; Cheek, Ryan L; Duncan, Michelle F.; 
'coastalair123@aol.com' 
Subject: September 18: Update: Reliant Energy Indian River (ORIS 055318) (Facility ID No. 0010196) 
 
Hi Wanda and Garry, 
 
The units that were requested to run today were cancelled.  No units are requested to run tomorrow.  Therefore, still no 
change in the total number of hours on oil. 
 
Thanks, 
Amy 
 

From: Deese, Amy Helen  
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 2:58 PM 
To: 'Kuberski, Garry' 
Cc: 'Parker, Wanda'; Shaulis, Dennis D; Sanford Jr, James Herman; Cheek, Ryan L; Duncan, Michelle F.; 
'coastalair123@aol.com' 
Subject: September 17: Update: Reliant Energy Indian River (ORIS 055318) (Facility ID No. 0010196) 
 
Hi Wanda and Garry, 
 
The story today is exactly the same as yesterday.  The units were cancelled today, so nothing ran.  Units 1 and 2 are 
again requested for tomorrow on 100% gas.   
 
The total number of hours on oil has not changed. 
 
Thanks, 
Amy 
 

From: Deese, Amy Helen  
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2008 10:53 AM 
To: 'Kuberski, Garry' 
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Cc: 'Parker, Wanda'; Shaulis, Dennis D; Sanford Jr, James Herman; Cheek, Ryan L; Duncan, Michelle F.; 
'coastalair123@aol.com' 
Subject: September 16: Update: Reliant Energy Indian River (ORIS 055318) (Facility ID No. 0010196) 
 
Hi Wanda and Garry, 
 
Although Indian River Units 1 and 2 were scheduled to run today on 100% gas, they were cancelled.  The same schedule 
(Units 1 & 2 on 100% gas) has been requested for tomorrow. 
 
The total number of hours of oil has not changed since the last update. 
 
Thanks, 
Amy 
 

From: Deese, Amy Helen  
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2008 12:36 PM 
To: 'Kuberski, Garry' 
Cc: Parker, Wanda; Shaulis, Dennis D; Sanford Jr, James Herman; Cheek, Ryan L; Duncan, Michelle F.; 
coastalair123@aol.com 
Subject: RE: September 12: Update: Reliant Energy Indian River (ORIS 055318) (Facility ID No. 0010196) 
 
Hi Wanda and Garry, 
 
Indian River did not run Saturday or Sunday.  Today, Units 1 and 2 are running on 100% gas.  Unit 3 did not run today 
after all, due to a forced outage.  Units 1 and 2 are scheduled to run again tomorrow on 100% gas.  The total number of 
hours on oil has still not changed since the last update.  So far so good! 
 
Thanks, 
Amy 
 
 

From: Deese, Amy Helen [mailto:ADeese@reliant.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 1:46 PM 
To: Kuberski, Garry 
Cc: Parker, Wanda; Shaulis, Dennis D; Sanford Jr, James Herman; Cheek, Ryan L; Cannon, George Cross; 
coastalair123@aol.com; Duncan, Michelle F. 
Subject: September 12: Update: Reliant Energy Indian River (ORIS 055318) (Facility ID No. 0010196) 
 
Hi Wanda and Garry, 
 
After my message yesterday, Indian River was requested to run today – just Units 1 and 2 on 100% gas.  Therefore, the 
total number of hours on oil has still not changed since the last update. 
 
Currently, we are not scheduled to run Saturday or Sunday, but we are scheduled to run all three units Monday.  If we run 
as scheduled, Units 1 and 2 will burn 100% gas, but Unit 3 will burn 60% gas (40% oil).  This will raise the total number of 
hours on oil for Unit 3 to about 300.  We do not feel like that warrants scheduling a test at this time, but if we receive 
information on Monday indicating that we will be likely to run for the remainder of the week, we would need to consider 
setting one up.  This will be influenced by the affects of the hurricane on gas availability in the state.  If we have to do so, it 
would most likely be for Unit 3 only and would be during the middle or end of next week.  I will continue to keep you 
posted. 
 
Thank you, 
Amy 
 

From: Kuberski, Garry [mailto:Garry.Kuberski@dep.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2008 2:37 PM 
To: Deese, Amy Helen 
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Cc: Parker, Wanda 
Subject: RE: September 11: Update: Reliant Energy Indian River (ORIS 055318) (Facility ID No. 0010196) 
 
OK 
 
If you have questions, please call me at 407 893 3992 or send an email to Garry.Kuberski@dep.state.fl.us 
 
Garry Kuberski 
 
 
 

From: Deese, Amy Helen [mailto:ADeese@reliant.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2008 2:14 PM 
To: Deese, Amy Helen; Kuberski, Garry; Parker, Wanda 
Cc: Shaulis, Dennis D; Sanford Jr, James Herman; Cheek, Ryan L 
Subject: September 11: Update: Reliant Energy Indian River (ORIS 055318) (Facility ID No. 0010196) 
 
Hi Wanda and Garry, 
 
Indian River did not run today (9/11/08) and are not scheduled to run tomorrow (9/12/08).  The total number of hours on 
oil has not changed since the last update. 
 
Thanks, 
Amy 
 

From: Deese, Amy Helen  
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 2:59 PM 
To: 'Kuberski, Garry'; 'Parker, Wanda' 
Cc: Shaulis, Dennis D; Sanford Jr, James Herman; Cheek, Ryan L 
Subject: RE: Update: Reliant Energy Indian River (ORIS 055318) (Facility ID No. 0010196) 
 
Hi Wanda & Gary, 
 
We did not run today and are not scheduled to run tomorrow.  The total number of hours on oil has not changed since the 
last update. 
 
Thanks, 
Amy 
 
 
 

From: Kuberski, Garry [mailto:Garry.Kuberski@dep.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 2:10 PM 
To: Deese, Amy Helen 
Cc: Parker, Wanda 
Subject: RE: Update: Reliant Energy Indian River (ORIS 055318) (Facility ID No. 0010196) 
 
Thanks Amy! 
 
Garry Kuberski 
 

From: Deese, Amy Helen [mailto:ADeese@reliant.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 1:46 PM 
To: Parker, Wanda; Kuberski, Garry 



4

Cc: Bradner, James; Shine, Caroline; Shaulis, Dennis D; Sanford Jr, James Herman; Cheek, Ryan L; Duncan, Michelle F. 
Subject: Re: Update: Reliant Energy Indian River (ORIS 055318) (Facility ID No. 0010196) 
 

Wanda and Garry, 
 
Thank you for your consideration of our circumstances! 
 
None of the units are running today and at this time are not scheduled to run tomorrow. I will update you tomorrow and 
thereafter. 
 
Amy 

From: Parker, Wanda  
To: Kuberski, Garry ; Deese, Amy Helen  
Cc: Bradner, James ; Shine, Caroline  
Sent: Fri Sep 05 17:45:54 2008 
Subject: RE: Update: Reliant Energy Indian River (ORIS 055318) (Facility ID No. 0010196)  
Garry thanks for responding to Amy’s request. 
  
Amy, please continue to cc: me as well.  Just in case Garry’s not available. 
  
Wanda Parker-Garvin 
Compliance Manager 
Air Resources Management 
Central District 
3319 Maguire Blvd. Ste 232 
Orlando, FL  32803-3767 
Wanda.Parker@dep.state.fl.us 
Phone:  407-893-3991  
Fax:  407-897-5963 
S.C. 325-3991 
  
 

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is 
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few 
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank 
you in advance for completing the survey. 
From: Kuberski, Garry  
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2008 3:52 PM 
To: 'Deese, Amy Helen' 
Cc: Bradner, James; Shine, Caroline; Parker, Wanda 
Subject: RE: Update: Reliant Energy Indian River (ORIS 055318) (Facility ID No. 0010196) 
  
We can accept a test notice of  less than 15 days.    I would like to have as much notice as possible, but if necessary you 
could send an email a day or 2 before the test.  This is a special situation and the offer to accept a very short test notice 
applies only to this situation. 
  
Daily status updates would be helpful.  They could be done by email and would not need to be done on weekends. 
  
  
If you have questions, please call me at 407 893 3992 or send an email to Garry.Kuberski@dep.state.fl.us 
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Garry Kuberski 
  
  
  
From: Deese, Amy Helen [mailto:ADeese@reliant.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 05, 2008 2:27 PM 
To: Bradner, James; Kuberski, Garry; Parker, Wanda 
Cc: Shaulis, Dennis D; Duncan, Michelle F.; Sanford Jr, James Herman; Cheek, Ryan L; Mauzy Jr, Gary L; 
coastalair123@aol.com; Teaster, Cliff 
Subject: Update: Reliant Energy Indian River (ORIS 055318) (Facility ID No. 0010196) 
  
Hello Gary, Wanda, and Jim: 
  
As of today, here is the updated total of oil operating hours for the units at Indian River. 
  
Unit 1 – 92 hrs 
Unit 2 – 250 hrs 
Unit 3 – 292 hours 
  
Some oil firing took place throughout this week due to limited gas availability during the storm.  However, we are not 
running today and are not scheduled to run through Monday so we seem to have gotten through the situation without 
reaching 400 hours on any of the units. 
  
If we did have to run on oil again for several more days, there are two scenarios we are concerned about, however.  That 
we would hit 400 hours on a unit and then: 

1. Not get called on to run again the rest of the month and then have to burn considerable amounts of oil for testing 
when the load is not required 

2. Not have enough days left in the month to enable us to provide 15 days advance notice prior to testing 
  
We would like to know if the Department could work with us on the 15 day notification requirement so we would have the 
flexibility to attempt to schedule a test while we are running if we do have to run again.  This could potentially be on fairly 
short notice, but I would be willing to send Gary a status update every working day between now and the end of the month 
so he would know exactly what was going on and could plan a trip over (if he wanted to do so) if a test was scheduled.   
  
We are also willing to discuss the situation by telephone if you require further information to respond to our request. 
  
Thank you, 
Amy 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

From: Deese, Amy Helen  
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 2:12 PM 
To: 'Bradner, James'; 'Kuberski, Garry'; 'Parker, Wanda' 
Cc: Shaulis, Dennis D; Duncan, Michelle F.; Sanford Jr, James Herman; Cheek, Ryan L; Mauzy Jr, Gary L; 
coastalair123@aol.com 
Subject: Reliant Energy Indian River (ORIS 055318) (Facility ID No. 0010196) 
  
To All: 
  
Annual compliance testing for Emissions Unit No. 008 (Lime Storage Silo) will be conducted at Reliant Energy Indian 
River on September 18. 
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Please contact me if you have any questions. 
  
Thank you, 
Amy Deese 
  
   


